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Box 25, Commerce Court West
199 Bay Street
Toronto, Ontario, Canada
M5L 1A9

December 9, 2005

VIA COURIER & EMAIL

Ontario Energy Board
2300 Yonge Street
P.O. Box 2319
27th Floor
Toronto, ON  M4P 1E4

Attention:  Mr. John Zych, Board Secretary

Dear Mr. Zych:

Re: EDR 2006 Applications:  RP-2005-0020; EB-2005-0529

Pursuant to the Board’s letter of November 25, 2005 granting Greater Toronto Airport Authority
(GTAA) an extension of time to file evidence in the Generic Issues Proceeding, on behalf of
GTAA we are filing herewith affidavit evidence from Mr. Ralph Luciani of CRA International in
respect of Generic Issue 3 (standby rates) and Generic Issue 2.2.1 (deferral accounts for foregone
revenue).

Yours truly,

Robert Power
/mib

c: Mr. Ralph Amar, Enersource Hydro Mississauga
Mr. Pat Moran, Ogilvy Renault
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